

Resume  
of  
Rosanne Greco

**Current Municipal Positions**

- Chair, City Council, South Burlington, VT
- Chair, Sustainable Agriculture/Food Security Task Force, SB, VT

**Education**

- PhD candidate: course work completed for degree in International Relations and Arms Control, University of Maryland, 1985
- MS in Counseling and Guidance, University of Nebraska, 1977
- BS (cum laude) in Psychology, Kean College of New Jersey, 1973
- Numerous military leadership and management courses

**Volunteer Experience**

- Chittenden Emergency Food Shelf Sunday Suppers: coordinator and worker
- Burlington Unitarian Universalist Society: chair of Social Action Committee, chair of Animal Ministry Committee; small-group-ministry facilitator, choir
- Chittenden Regional Correctional Facility: father-child visits chaperone
- Habitat for Humanity: four house builds, including post-Katrina New Orleans
- Pets on Wheels: Nursing home pet therapy visits
- Crises Help Line: Telephone Counselor

**Military Background**

- Active duty in the U.S. Air Force, 1973-2003
- Retired honorably as a Colonel, 2003
- Awarded twenty-three military medals and decorations
- Top Secret/Special Compartmented Information+ clearances, 1973-2010

**Recent Employment History**

- Leader, Weight Watchers, 2010 – present
- Principle Systems Engineer, Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC), Columbia, MD 2002-2010
- Special Assistant to Director of Intelligence, Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA), Bolling Air Force Base, Washington, DC 2002-2003
- Director, Defense Special Missile and Aerospace Center, Fort Meade, MD, 1997-2002
- Deputy Commander of Resources, Joint Analysis Center, Royal Air Force Molesworth, England, 1995-1997

## **Work Summary**

Lived and worked in five foreign countries: Thailand, Switzerland, Germany, Austria, and England; and nine U.S. states: Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Texas, Colorado, Nebraska, Virginia, Alabama, Maryland, and Vermont. Over thirty-five years of experience with numerous federal governmental organizations in Washington, DC and overseas. Specialized in strategic intelligence and arms control. U.S. delegate to four international arms control negotiations: the Strategic Arms Reductions Treaty (START), the Standing Consultative Commission (SCC), the Conventional Armed Forces in Europe Treaty (CFE), and the Missile Technology Control Regime (MTCR). Worked with United Nations officials in New York City on peacekeeping and humanitarian affairs. Led, managed, and supervised over a thousand people, providing intelligence, budgetary, logistical, personnel, security, and IT systems support.

## **Detailed Work Experience**

2003-2010: Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC), Columbia, MD

- Developed Continuity of Operations plans and worked toward cyber security

1997-2003: Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA), Bolling, AFB, Washington, DC

- Directed all-source intelligence analysts reporting on foreign weapon and aerospace events

1995-1997: Joint Analysis Center, Royal Air Force Molesworth, England

- Led five divisions of over 300 military, civilian, and contractors providing budgetary, logistical, personnel, security, and ADP systems support to a 1,000-personnel intelligence organization. Oversaw a \$60 million budget, an 11,000-item inventory valued at \$44 million, 119 distinct ADP systems valued at \$38 million encompassing 1,220 work stations in 75 different locations in 19 European countries.

1991-1995: Joint Chiefs of Staff, the Pentagon, Washington, DC

- Created political-military national strategy regarding UN peacekeeping and humanitarian affairs.
- Developed plans to stem the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction
- Negotiated the Conventional Armed Forces in Europe Treaty (CFE) in Vienna, Austria

1988-1991: U.S. European Command, Stuttgart, Germany

- Advised senior officers on arms control issues; produced scientific, technical, and space-related intelligence

1985-1988: Strategic Air Command, Offutt Air Force Base, Omaha, NE

- Led 250 all-source analysts supporting Joint Strategic Target Planning

1982-1985: Defense Intelligence Agency, the Pentagon, Washington, DC

- Negotiated Anti-Ballistic Missile Treaty (ABM) issues with the Soviets in Geneva, Switzerland
- Negotiated the Strategic Arms Reduction Treaty (START) with the Soviets in Geneva, Switzerland

1978-1982: Air Force Systems Command, Andrews Air Force Base, Suitland, MD

- Briefed senior command officers on U.S. weapon systems
- Managed command drug and alcohol abuse control program

1975-1978: Strategic Air Command, Offutt Air Force Base, Omaha, NE

- Managed a staff of counselors, and counseled drug and alcohol abusers
- Interpreted satellite imagery of Soviet intercontinental ballistic missiles

1974-1975: Pacific Air Command, Udorn Royal Thai Air Force Base, Thailand

- Interpreted reconnaissance aircraft imagery of Southeast Asia

Prepared: September 9, 2012